

RANDALL C. KEECH

PERSONAL STATEMENT

For two decades, I have worked with children and adolescents with autism and other developmental disabilities. My passion is working with these children and their families, empowering them by helping them to identify meaningful goals and providing the support they need to achieve these goals.

EDUCATION

M.ED., APPLIED BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS
UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH, PGH, PA (AUGUST, 2014)

B.A., PSYCHOLOGY
WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSITY, MORGANTOWN, WV (MAY, 1995)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

LICENSED BEHAVIOR SPECIALIST
(December 2015-present)
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of State
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs

MEMBER PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS
(January 2016-present)

WORK HISTORY

FOUNDING PARTNER, INTERVENTION FUNDAMENTALS, PGH, PA
2014-PRESENT

BEHAVIORAL SPECIALIST CONSULTANT, SOUTHWESTERN HUMAN SERVICES, PGH, PA
2016-PRESENT (PART-TIME)

TEACHER'S ASSISTANT, THE DAY SCHOOL, PGH, PA
2009-2015

PROGRAM COORDINATOR, KINDER KINETICS, UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH, PGH, PA
2001-2012

THERAPEUTIC SUPPORT STAFF, PRESSLEY RIDGE AUTISM PROGRAM, PGH, PA
1998-2006

RESPIRE PROVIDER, ACHIEVA, PGH, PA
2005-2006

ONE-TO-ONE SUPPORT STAFF, VALLEY COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, MORGANTOWN, WV
1996-1998